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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  The Honorable David Weeks  
  The Honorable Lee Hewitt  
 
FROM:  Honorable Leonidas E. “Leon” Stavrinakis, Chairman 
 
DATE:  January 4, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Economic Development Subcommittee Meetings  

 
The following meetings have been scheduled for the Economic Development & Natural Resources Budget Subcommittee 
of the House Ways and Means Committee. All meetings will take place via Microsoft Teams unless otherwise notified. 
A link to the streamed meetings can be found at https://scstatehouse.gov/. 
 
Tuesday, January 26, 2021, beginning at 9:00 AM 

 Santee Cooper  
 South Carolina Department of Archives and History  
 South Carolina Forestry Commission   

 
Thursday, January 28, 2021, beginning at 3:00 PM 

 South Carolina Ports Authority  
 South Carolina Department of Revenue  
 South Carolina Arts Commission  

 
Friday, January 29, 2021, beginning at 9:00 AM  

 South Carolina Department of Parks, Recreation & Tourism  
 Clemson University PSA  

 
The subcommittee will review budget and proviso requests. Please mark your calendars and prepare to attend. 
 
cc: The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 - Blatt Building) 
 Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2nd Floor State House) 
 Press Room (3rd Floor State House)  
 Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager) 

https://scstatehouse.gov/

